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MEMO

DATE: November 13, 2012
TO: Mayor Sam é&ms and Portland City Council
FROM: Susan Anderspr?, Director

SUBJECT: Accept Report on Title 13, Nature in Neighborhoods - Request for Metro
Determination of Substantial Compliance

| am pleased to submit for your consideration and acceptance Portland’s request for Metro
determination of substantial compliance with Title 13, Nature in Neighborhoods. The Bureau
of Planning and Sustainability developed this report in collaboration with the Bureaus of
Environmental Services, Parks and Recreation and Development Services.

The well-established regulatory and non-regulatory programs presented in the report protect
and restore thousands of acres of regionally significant natural resources in Portland. No new
regulations are proposed as part of this compliance request. Based on this program package

~ we believe that Metro can readily find the City in substantial compliance with Title 13.

The Planning and Sustainability Commission (PSC) has endorsed the report as outlined in the
attached letter of November 5, 2012, and recommends that the Council direct its submittal
to Metro. The PSC also recommends that the City enter into a voluntary intergovernmental
agreement (IGA) with Metro as a statement of intent to continue our watershed health
related efforts and to collaborate on natural resource issues of regional concern. The IGA is
proposed for adoption through a separate ordinance.
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